



United States Department of the Interior
BUREAU OF SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENFORCEMENT
Gulf of America OCS Region
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: GE 973E

January 21, 2026

Mr. Caleb Berry
BP Exploration & Production Inc.
501 Westlake Park Boulevard
Houston, Texas 77079

Dear Mr. Berry:

Our letter dated December 29, 2025, approving a Suspension of Production for the Keathley Canyon (KC) Block 10 Unit, Agreement No. 754317002, incorrectly listed Lease OCS-G 27697 as Lease OCS-G 2769. The Unit consists of Lease OCS-G 27698, and portions of Lease OCS-G 27697. Lease OCS-G 2769 is not part of the Unit and should be disregarded.

If you have any questions, contact Mr. Brant Cole at (504) 736-2635 or brant.cole@bsee.gov.

Sincerely,

**NATASHA
BLAND**

Natasha Bland
Regional Supervisor
Production and Development

Digitally signed by
NATASHA BLAND
Date: 2026.01.21 15:48:39
-06'00'